
 

1 
 

GEORGIA PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

August 11, 2020 

 

 

Board Members Present:  Suzanna Brown, Greg Drew, David Vincent, Maurice Fitzgerald, and 

Tony Heinlein. 

Board Members Absent: Emily Johnson, and Edward Simon. 

 

Staff Present: Lary Martell, Planning Coordinator. 

 

Others Present: Brad Ruderman, Ruderman & Associates Inc., Eric, and Joan Nye., representing 

the Estate of Pauline Nye, final application, Luke Willey, Ruggiano Engineering, Theresa Poirier, 

and Simone Martin, representing Martin Subdivision, and Buddy Meilleur, LCATV videographer. 

 

Planning Commission Chair Suzanna Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and swore in 

all witnesses. 

 

Public Hearings: 
 

Final Plat Hearing, Estate of Pauline Nye, Sara Nye Vester, Administrator, Owners/Applicants for 

a minor 2-lot subdivision. The property is located on the South side of Pattee Hill Road within the 

AR-1 and AR-2 Zoning Districts. 

Chair Suzanna Brown opened the hearing at 7:00 and read a brief background of the proposal before 

asking the applicants to update the Planning Commissions with their changes and updates.  

▪ Brad Ruderman reported no changes had been made to the lots following the Sketch Plan 

Hearing.   

▪ No development is planned for Lot-1 or Lot-2 at this time.   

Suzanna asked the planning commission members for comments.  After a short general 

discussion, Suzanna asked for a motion to close the hearing. 

David Vincent moved to close the hearing, seconded by Greg Drew; the vote to close the 

hearing was unanimous.  The hearing was closed at 7:08 pm. 

Brad Ruderman, Eric, and Joan Nye left the meeting.  

Sketch Plan Review, Martin Simone, Applicant, Martin Simone and Theresa Poirier, Owners 

for a 6-Lot subdivision.  The property is located at 1871 Oakland Station Road. Within the 

AR-3 Zoning District.   

 

Chair Suzanna Brown opened the hearing at 7:10 and read a brief background of the proposal before 

asking the applicants to give the board an overview of the proposed subdivision.  

Luke Willey began by stating they intended the project be classified a PUD. Luke stated they were in 

the process of obtaining a wetland permit and the state wetland specialist had been on site for 

evaluation.   

Suzanna aske Luke to give the PC an idea of the topography of the site. 



 

2 
 

Luke gave a brief overview of the land’s topography including wetland locations and slopes.  

Greg Drew asked Luke to explain how much of the wetland would be impacted by the proposal.  

Luke explained the location of the proposed road in relationship to the wetlands and stated the plan 

was to follow an existing farm road.  Luke explained the flow of the wetlands and stated there was 

currently a culvert in place under the farm road. 

David Vincent asked Luke if he knew the size to the existing culvert. 

Luke stated he was unsure, but the new road would require an updated culvert which would be 

determined as part of the wetland process. 

Luke commented on the August 11, 2020 staff report, which commented on the need for a Cul-De-

Sac at the end of the proposed road. Luke said the plans were preliminary and they had planned on 

adding a Hammer Head at the point the Lot-3 driveway turned off the shared portion of the road.  

The road would end at that point.  A shared driveway, servicing Lots- 5 and 6 would continue.   

Suzanna Brown stated the Selectboard recently approved updated Road and Driveway Standards, 

which require a Cul-de-Sac be at the end of all private roads.   

Luke stated it would be difficult to locate a Cul-de-Sac at the end road given the topography of the 

site.  He asked if a waiver of the rule was possible. 

Suzanna stated a waiver was possible.  

Lary Martell said a waiver was possible with the approval of the fire chief and the board.   

There was general discussion about the road locations, length, and grades. 

Greg Drew said based on the length of the shared private driveway, servicing the two back lots, a 

pull-off for fire safety may be require. 

There was general discussion about road length and the regulations concerning the maximum 1,000-

foot private road requirements. 

Suzanna asked Luke if it would be possible to move the boundary lines between Lot-3 and Lot 4 to 

keep the mound system servicing Lot-4 to be located on Lot-4. 

Luke said the property lines were driven by the 60’ right-of-way but agreed the lines could be 

adjusted.  

Greg asked Luke to explain the term, “deferred lot” as shown on the plans.  He asked he intended the 

lot be open land, as required in a PUD.   

Luke said yes it should be called open land and it would need to increase in size to meet the 20% 

open land requirements.  

Suzanna asked Luke if they had considered asking the PC for a waiver of lot size to better cluster the 

homes to be built and reduce the environmental impact. 

Luke said they had considered asking for a waiver but was concerned the PC may add restrictions to 

a waiver.   

The proposed plans show existing buildings located on the submitted plans.  Suzanna asked about 

the building located with several feet of the property line on the lot.   

Luke stated he thought it was an older tool shop and was in disrepair.  Later Theresa stated the 

building was a useful building.  

Luke said the plans show a 50’ setback around the entire property, but no setbacks were proposed 

within the PUD. 



 

3 
 

Lary explained the regulations require a 50’ buffer around the perimeter of PUD’s, but also require 

the setbacks for each lot within the PUD.  A waiver is generally required to reduce the setbacks.   

Theresa and Martin left the hearing earlier due to internet failure created by a fast-moving storm and 

returned to the hearing at 7:45.  

There was general discussion about the location and use of the tool shed, the existing wastewater and 

well locations and other building located on Lot-1. 

Lary asked Luke if they had considered creating 3 lots as opposed to 4 lots.  Lary explained that 

under the current regulations 3 new lots would be considered a minor subdivision and a 3-lot 

subdivision might greatly reduce the environmental impact and reduce infrastructure and permitting 

cost enough to offset the loss of a lot.  

Luke said there were forces moving the subdivision in the direction of a PUD.   

Greg asked about utilities. 

Luke said they would probably be underground along the road and would be installed during the 

construction of the private road and driveways.  

Suzanna asked Luke to explain the grades and how houses would fit the lots, in particularly the 

house proposed on Lot-3?  

Luke explained the house would be built into the hill with a full walkout basement. He said the 

driveway grades would probably be around 6% and not greater than 10%.  

Suzanna asked if anyone had any other questions or concerns. 

Theresa Poirier stated she had no questions. 

David Vincent made the motion to close the hearing; Tony Heinlein seconded the motion.  All 

were in favor. The hearing was closed at 7:55 p.m. 

Suzanna asked for comments on the August 4, 2020 draft minutes. 

There was general discussion. 

Greg motioned to approve the August 4, 2020 minutes with additions at 8:00 p.m.; Dave 

seconded the motion, all were in favor. 

Greg Drew motioned to move into deliberative session at 7:50 pm; David Vincent seconded the 

motion. The vote was unanimous. 

     Suzanna asked who attended the August 10th Selectboard meeting.  

     Suzanna gave a brief overview of the selectboard plans to ask the town to support the  

     construction of a new town garage.  She said the selectboard would hold future meetings to further   

     review the project.  As town officials the selectboard would appreciate the support of planning  

     commission members and asked PC members to speak positively about the project to   

     friends and neighbors.  

          

     

David Vincent motioned to move into deliberative session at 8:05 pm; Greg Drew seconded the 

motion. The vote was unanimous. 

     Buddy Meilleur, LCATV videographer left the meeting at 8:05 p.m. 

Greg Drew made the motion to come out of deliberative session at 8:15 pm; seconded by David 

Vincent.  All were in favor.   



 

4 
 

Greg Drew moved to approve the Estate of Pauline Nye 2-Lot Minor subdivision, with 

conditions; David Vincent seconded the motion. All were in favor.  The application was approved 

with conditions. 

Suzanna requested Lary draft a Sketch Review letter detailing the planning commissions 

suggestions and concerns regarding the Simone 6-Lot subdivision.   

Selectboard Concerns: Future invitations to PC members by the Selectboard concerning the 

proposed town garage replacement. 

 

Next meeting: To be held on August 25, 2020.  

 

David Vincent moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m.  Greg Drew seconded.  Approved 

unanimously. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Lary Martell, Planning Coordinator 


